

Anderová, Eva (Czech Republic)

[Original: English]

Statement of Qualifications

Mrs. Eva Anderová is a seasoned professional in the civil sector and also in the business area. She is the member of the Banks Councils of the International Investment Bank (IIB) and of the International Bank of Economic Cooperation (IBEC). Mrs. Eva Anderová is the member of the Council of the International Development Cooperation on behalf of the Ministry of Finance. She alternates the National Aid Coordinator of the Czech Republic and the Chairman of the Monitoring Committee of the Phare and Transition Facility and also alternates the Chairman of the Monitoring Committee of the Financial Mechanism of the EEA and Norway Grants and of the Swiss-Czech Program. Mrs. Anderová is in charge of both the Financial Mechanism EEA and Norway Grants and of the Swiss-Czech Program in the role of the National Contact Point (NCP). In both Programs she alternates the Deputy Minister of Finance in the role of the Chairman of the Annual Meetings. She has been executing the role of the NCP for the OECD in the Czech Republic from 2007 till 2009. She has also been a Board Member of commercial chambers and associations of internationally recognized standing reputation.

Mrs. Anderová has been alternating the Minister of Finance and the Deputy Minister of Finance as the Head of the Czech delegation at the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund meetings. She has also been alternating the Deputy Minister of Finance of the Czech Republic at the International Finance Institutions conferences and also at numerous international meetings related to the competences of the Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic.

Education and training

- 1981 – 1985 University of Economics, Bratislava, Slovak Republic,
Faculty of Foreign Trade,
Dipl. Ing. Economy
- 1986 – 1989 Slovak Academy of Sciences, Bratislava, Slovak Republic,
Postgraduate studies on Economic Forecasting
- 1995-1996 Maxmann Consultants, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
Effective Communication
Management Skills
Sales Management
Marketing
P&L Management

Education and training abroad

- 1997 Management Business Centre, Bruxelles, Belgium
Excellence in People Management
- 1998 Management Business Centre, Wien, Austria
People Management
Sales Force Management

Work experience

2006 - Ministry of Finance, Prague, Czech Republic
Director of the EU and International Relations Department

As the Director of the International Relations Department, she is responsible of the agenda of harmonization of the Czech legal system with the *acquis communautaire* and of bilateral relations with non EU countries as well as for the international development cooperation. She is also in charge of the Financial Mechanism EEA and Norway Grants and of the Swiss-Czech Program.

Scope of the Department Responsibilities:

The Department is responsible for the fulfillment of obligations in relation to informing the Parliament on draft acts EC / EU.

It ensures data proceeding in the database of the Office of the Czech Government and participates in drafting EC / EU legislation within the membership of the working groups of the EU and of the Czech Republic (CR).

The Department assesses the CR legislation within the *acquis communautaire* in terms of commitment of the CR towards international organizations. It also ensures delivering of the tasks of the Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic towards international institutions, i.e., the IMF (including the EFC Sub-Committee of the IMF, SCIMF, with the Czech national Bank, CNB), the WB Group institutions, EBRD, IIB, IBEC, ADB (Czech Republic observer status) including the International Financial Institutions.

The department is responsible for all financial aspects related to the agenda of International Development Cooperation and of the commitments of the Czech Republic towards the Millennium Development Goals (MDG). It is also in charge of all projects of the financial sector.

It provides and coordinates all activities of the Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic relations together with the Ministry of Industry and Trade at the international organizations, OECD, WTO, UN.

The units of the Department also handle the overall concept of the EU assistance programs PHARE, Transition Facility and the Solidarity Fund, the financial mechanisms of the EEA and Norway Grants and Swiss-Czech Program.

2004 –2006 Prague Post, Inc. Prague, Czech Republic
CEO & Publisher of *The Prague Post Newspaper*

2003 – 2004 PayNet, Inc. Prague, Czech Republic
CEO
Private entrepreneur
Micropayment system implementation

2003 - 2003 The Brand, Inc. (Publishing House) Prague, Czech Republic
Media Consultant

2001 – 2003 Sanoma Magazines Praha Inc. Prague, Czech Republic
Commercial Director: Key responsibilities: Management of the Commercial Department, Sales Force and Commercial Policy management, Back Office management, Pricing Policy management, Budgeting and MTP (Mid Term Planning), P&L responsibility
Union of Publishers
Executive Board Management Member

- 1999 – 2001 Delhaize, joint-stock company Prague, Czech Republic
Supply Chain Director for Czech and Slovak Republics: Scope of responsibilities: development of strategies of purchasing policy, budget responsibilities, logistics
- 1997 – 1999 Boehringer Ingelheim, Inc. Prague, Czech Republic
Business Unit Director: Management scope of responsibilities: Sales and Marketing responsibilities, sales strategy and its implementation, products promotion, business development planning
- 1994 – 1997 Jacobs Suchard Figaro, joint-stock company Bratislava, Slovak Republic
Sales Director: Operational tasks management: management of the sales team, trading terms management responsibility, customer service unit management
- 1992 - 1994 DHL Worldwide Express, joint-stock company Bratislava, Slovak Republic
Sales and Marketing Manager: Responsibilities: Management of the Sales and Marketing Department, sales and marketing activities in the Slovak and Czech Republic
- 1985-1992 Slovak Academy of Sciences, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
Institute of Forecasting,
Scientist & University Lecturer
Manager of the section of Economics: Macro-economic analyses and social-economic forecasting, application of mathematical forecasting techniques to governmental reports

Language skills

- Slovak (native)
- Czech (native)
- English (fluent, negotiation level)
- Russian (fluent)

Chambers and associations

- May 2006 – American European Community Association, Vice President
- March 2006 - Latin American Chamber of Commerce, Vice Chairman
- June 2005 – January 2007 American Chamber of Commerce, Board Director
- November 2004 – August 2007 Canadian Chamber of Commerce, Board Director
